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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Abigail Choo <abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November, 2020 5:46 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Hansel Ang

Subject: FW: SLS3071H & SLX933P - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR 

INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS||C10007953/CH

Attachments: SLS3071H.pdf; SLX933P -OI.pdf

Hi Team , 

 

Kindly request for TP PRS  for vehicle SLS3071H. 

We appoint your surveyor Mr Adrian Ling from LKK. 

 

Workshop : 

Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd    
Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Abigail Choo 

Executive, Claims Admin 

 

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 
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From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 4:17 pm 

To: Abigail Choo <abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Hansel Ang <hansel.ang@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: SLS3071H & SLX933P - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING 

DAYS||C10007953/CH 

 

Dear Abigail, 

  

We appoint your surveyor Mr Adrian Ling from LKK. 

 

 Please see attachment.  
 

Regards, 

Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd    
Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

www.n51.com.sg 

 

 
 

 

  

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 3:24 pm 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: SLS3071H & SLX933P - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING 

DAYS 

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

As per above subject. 

  

Please refer to attachment and:- 
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Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors. 

  

Thank you 

  

  

Regards, 

Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd    

Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

www.n51.com.sg 
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